ADAMS & RAFFERTY
ATroRNEYS AT LAW
A Professional Association *
675 Massachusetts Avenue
Cambridge, MA 02139

James J. Rafferty, P.C, Telephone (617) 492-4100
Jrafferty@adamsrafferty.com Fax (617) 492-3131

May 13, 2016
Ms. Sarah Burks
Cambridge Historical Commission
831 Massachusetts Ave., 2nd Floor
Cambridge, Massachusetts 02139

Re: 207 Cambridge Street
227 Cambridge Street

Dear Ms. Burks:

Please be advised that the above-captioned property owner no longer is seeking approval
to demolish the two existing structures.

The owner has revised its proposal and intends on retaining the 1917 bank building at
227 Cambridge Street, but removing the 1961 addition at the rear. An addition of approximately
9,000 square feet will be constructed along Cambridge Street.

Similarly, the owner is no longer seeking approval to demolish the three story wood
frame building at 207 Cambridge Street. That building will remain as a separate, free standing .
structure, but the owner is seeking approval to remove the three story ell at the rear of the ;
building.

Please accept this correspondence as a request for a determination that the 1961 addition
to the bank at 227 Cambridge Street and the three story ell at 207 Cambridge Street are not
significant and thus can be removed without further authorization.

Please let me know if you require any additional information in order to act upon this
request.

Ty truly youss |

Jatmes J, Raffert

ce: Robert Korff, Mark Investments

*not a partnership



